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Date 22nd June 2018 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/04/27.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. How many agencies do you engage with for your recruitment of temporary nurses and 
health care assistants and can you please list them? 
None 
 
2. How many agencies do you engage with for your recruitment of permanent nurses and 
can you please list them? 
None 
 
3. What has your spend been on temporary nurses? 
Nil 
 
4. What has your spend been on permanent nurses in 2017? 
Nil 
 
5. How many temporary shifts have been released to agencies for mental health nurses? 
None 
 
6. How many temporary shifts have been released to agencies for general nurses?  
None 
 
7. How many temporary shifts have been released to agencies for theaters nurses? 
None 
 
8. How many temporary shifts have been released to agencies for A&E nurses? 
None 
 
9. How many temporary shifts have been released to agencies for Community nurses? 
None 
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10. How many temporary shifts that have been released to agencies for mental health nurses 
go unfilled? 
None 
 
11. How many temporary shifts that have been released to agencies for general nurses go 
unfilled? 
None 
 
12. How many temporary shifts that have been released to agencies for theatres nurses go 
unfilled? 
None 
 
13. How many temporary shifts that have been released to agencies for A&E nurses go 
unfilled? 
None 
 
14. How many temporary shifts that have been released to agencies for Community nurses 
go unfilled? 
None 
 
15. Are all temporary shifts released to all agencies at the same time or is there a tiering 
system? 
N/A 
 
16. Do you have any off framework spend for temporary agency staff? 
None 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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